Village of Oreana
Board of Trustees

reana

I11inois

Est. 1873

Meeting Agenda

Meeting Date and Time: September 21st @ 6:00 PM

Meeting Location: 407 S. View St, Oreana, IL
Call to Order

Role Call
Public Comment
Consent Agenda
® Approval of Treasurer’s Report for August 2021
e Bills for September 2021
e Approval of Regular Board Meeting Minutes from the 08-17-2017 meeting

Old Business

New Business
e Approval of Appointments for 2021-22
® Approval of Trick-or-Treat Hours

Call for Closed Session
o Review and Approval of Closed Session Minutes from the August 17, 2021 meeting

Reconvene Regular Meeting

Adjournment



Meeting Minutes

Regular Meeting of the Village Board
August 17, 2021

6:00 PM

reana

Ill_in__ois

Est.

The meeting was called to order at 6:00 p.m. by Mayor Aaron Keathley.

Roll Call
Trustee White Present Trustee Ward Present
Trustee Creamer Present Trustee Runyen Absent
Trustee Hiser Present Trustee Guntle Present
Mayor Keathley Present Attorney Present
Weatherford
Clerk Kirby Present Treasurer Koszesza Present

Mayor Keathley declared a quorum present.
Consent Agenda:

Approval of Treasure’s Report for July 2021
Bills for August 2021

Approval of Regular Board Meeting Minutes from the 07-20-2021 meeting and special meeting
on 08-10-21.

Attorney hourly rate change.

A motion was made by Trustee Ward, seconded by Trustee Creamer to accept the Consent
Agenda:

Income: $152,116.51
Expense: $123,698.97
Bills: $172,077.82

A general discussion was held.

A roll call vote was taken.

Trustee White Yes Trustee Ward Yes
Trustee Creamer Yes Trustee Runyen Absent
Trustee Hiser Yes Trustee Guntle Yes




Mayor Keathley declared Motion Carried.

Administrative Reports:

Mayor - None

Clerk —None

Treasurer — Written Report Provided

Attorney — None

Engineer- Matt Foster from Chastain provided an update on the water tower project.
Police — Written Report Provided

Public Comment: None

Old Business:

New Business:

The first item on the agenda is opening, accepting, or rejecting of one or all bids for the 2010
Ford F-350 by sealed bid. Mayor Keathley opened each envelope with each bid. First bid was by
David Coleman in the amount of $14,010, second one open was Robert Creamer in the amount
of $13,200.00, third one open was Kevin Brobst in the amount of $12,101.00.

A motion was made by Trustee Ward seconded by Trustee Guntle to accept the bid from David
Coleman in the amount of $14,010.00 for the 2010 Ford F-350.

A general discussion was held.

A roll call vote was taken.

Trustee Creamer Abstain Trustee Ward Yes
Trustee White Yes Trustee Runyen Absent
Trustee Hiser Yes Trustee Guntle Yes

Mayor Keathley declared Motion Carried.

The second item on the agenda is an Ordinance authorizing and providing for issue of General
Obligation Refunding Bonds (Alternate Revenue Source), Series 2021, of the Village, for the
purpose of refunding certain outstanding bonds of the Village, providing for the levy of a direct
annual tax sufficient to pay such principal and interest if the pledged revenues are insufficient
to make payments, and authorizing the sale of said bonds to purchaser thereof.

A motion was made by Trustee Creamer seconded by Trustee Guntle to authorize and provide
issue of General Obligation Refunding Bonds.

A general discussion was held.



A roll call vote was taken.

Trustee Creamer Yes Trustee Ward Yes
Trustee White Yes Trustee Runyen Absent
Trustee Hiser Yes Trustee Guntle Yes

Mayor Keathley declared Motion Carried.

The third item on the agenda is the approval to initiate phase 1 of the West Plains Drainage
Project.

A motion was made by Trustee Hiser seconded by Trustee Ward to approve to initiate phase 1
of the West Plains Drainage Project.

A general discussion was held.

A roll call vote was taken.

Trustee Creamer Yes Trustee Ward Yes
Trustee White Yes Trustee Runyen Absent
Trustee Hiser Yes Trustee Guntle No

Mayor Keathley declared Motion Carried.

The fourth item on the agenda is the consideration and/or Approval to initiate the process to
apply for the Safe Routes to School Grant.

A general discussion was held.
No Action was taken.

The fifth item on the agenda is the consideration and/or Approval for a facility use request from
Small Town Living.

A motion was made by Trustee Ward seconded by Trustee Hiser to approve use of the park on
October 30™", and the streets for a parade on October 31.

A general discussion was held.

A roll call vote was taken.

Trustee Creamer Abstain Trustee Ward Yes
Trustee White Yes Trustee Runyen Absent
Trustee Hiser Yes Trustee Guntle Abstain

Mayor Keathley declared Motion Carried.



The last item on the agenda is the Consideration and/or Approval for sponsorship request for
Small Town Living.

A motion was made by Trustee Ward seconded by Trustee White to sponsor up to the amount
of $1,500.00, paid directly to the vendor providing the service.

A general discussion was held.

A roll call vote was taken.

Trustee Creamer Abstain Trustee Ward Yes
Trustee White Yes Trustee Runyen Absent
Trustee Hiser Yes Trustee Guntle Abstain

Mayor Keathley declared Motion Carried.
No Action was taken at this time.

Mayor Keathley stated that there will be and IML conference this year in Chicago for any of the
board that might be interested in attending.

Trustee Ward made a motion, seconded by Trustee Guntle to enter into closed executive
session for the purpose of discussing the purchase or lease or real property for the use of the
public body, including meetings held for the purpose of discussing whether or not a particular
parcel should be acquired. Upon a voice vote, 5 yeas and 0-Nea, Mayor Keathley declared the
board in closed session and asked everyone other than the elected board members and
administration (including Engineer, Clerk, and Attorney) to leave. Mayor Keathley pointed out
that no further action would be taken by the board upon return from closed session.

Adjournment

Upon return from closed session, a motion was made by trustee Ward seconded by Trustee
Creamer to adjourn.

A voice vote was taken. Yes-5, No-0. Mayor Keathley declared the motion carried and the
meeting adjourn.

Dated this day of August 17, 2021

Anne Kirby, Village Clerk

Approved:

Aaron Keathley, Mayor



Village of Oreana
Treasurer’s Reports
September 21, 2021 Board Meeting



3:37 PM

09/16/21
Accrual Basis

Village of Oreana
Balance Sheet
As of August 31, 2021

ASSETS
Current Assets
Checking/Savings
01-1110 - Checking Acct
01-1150 - General
11-1150 - Audit MMDA
12-1150 - insurance MMDA
13-1150 - IMRF MMDA
14-1150 - Social Security MMDA
15-1120 - MFT MMDA
16-1140 - Clearinghouse
50-1100 - Water/Sewer
51-1130 - Surplus MM
51-1150 - Water
52-1150 - Sewer
50-1100 - Water/Sewer - Other

Total 50-1100 - Water/Sewer
51-1125 - Bond Int & Repayment
Total Checking/Savings

Other Current Assets
Certificates of Deposit
01-1153 - CD-General-8575
15-1151 - CD-MFT-7137
51-1152 - CD-Bond Reserve-10618

51-1153 - CD-Depreciation & Cont
51-1158 - CD-Surplus
Total Certificates of Deposit
Total Other Current Assets
Total Current Assets

Fixed Assets
Fixed Assets
01-1610 - Land.
01-1700 - Infrastructure
01-1709 - Accum Depr-Infrastructure
01-1720 - Buildings
01-1729 - Accum Depr-Buildings
01-1740 - Machinery & Equipmient

01-1749 - Accum Depr-Machinery & Eq...

51-1505 - L.and

Aug 31, 21

14,485.76
253,764.65
16,522.50
26,184.36
18,279.38
15,571.29
119,355.20
1,000.07

15,855.44
-71,832.15
130,970.69

-2,691.18

72,302.79
74,173.75

611,639.75

15,000.00
10,000.00
9,500.00

8,000.00
9,000.00

51,500.00

51,500.00

663,139.75

136,697.17
329,007.76
-179,585.47
11,165.04
-11,165.04
308,875.30
-268,048.05
18,420.00

Page 1



3:37 PM

09/16/21
Accrual Basis

Village of Oreana
Balance Sheet
As of August 31, 2021

51-1530 - Equipment

51-1535 - Accum Depr-Equipment

51-1541 - Treatment Plant & Pump Stat...
51-1546 - Accum Depr.-Treat. Pint & P...

52-1620 - Sewer System
52-1629 - Accum Depr-Sewer System

Total Fixed Assets

Total Fixed Assets
Other Assets

01-2012 - General - Due to/from INS Fund
12-2000 - INS - Due to/from Gen Fund
01-2015 - General - Due to/from Water
51-2006 - Water - Due to/from General

Total Other Assets

TOTAL ASSETS
LIABILITIES & EQUITY

Liabilities

Current Liabilities

Other Current Liabilities
2100 - Payroll Liabilities
2110 - Fed/SS/Med Payable
2120 - State Withholding
2131 - IL Unemployment
2151 - IMRF Withholding

Total 2100 - Payroll Liabilities

2570 - Customer Deposit Liab
2600 - Water Bond Payable 2012
2610 - SDD Contract

2700 - Loan Payable - Ford Credit

2800 - Park Walking Path Note Paya...

Total Other Current Liabilities

Total Current Liabilities

Total Liabilities

Aug 31, 21

61,763.75
-81,753.75
1,630,893.42
-933,968.13
4,134,103.00
-861,456 .48

4,514,940.52

4,514,940.52

-453.18
453.18
32,070.02
-32,670.02

0.00

5,178,080.27

2,150.26
413.81
60.87
862.04

3,486.98

11,220.28
300,0600.00
3,046,829.75
11,810.12
35,000.00

3,408,347.13

3,408,347.13

3,408,347.13

Page 2



3:37 PM

09/16/21
Accrual Basis

Village of Oreana
Balance Sheet
As of August 31, 2021

Equity

01-3000 -
11-3000 -
12-3000 -
13-3000 -
14-3000 -
15-3000 -
51-3900 -
51-3950 -
52-3900 -

Fund Balance-General

Fund Balance-Audit

Fund balance INS

Fund balance - IMRF

Fund balance - S.S. &
Fund balance - MFT

Retained Earnings Unres-Water
Retained Earnings Res-Water
Retained Earnings - Sewer

Net Income

Total Equity

TOTAL LIABILITIES & EQUITY

Aug 31, 21

508,748.00
20,229.07
10,028.48
16,655.70
10,579.23

133,494.14
66,976.77

317,755.73

581,902.09

103,363.93

1,769,733.14

5,178,080.27

Page 3



} #lied

O IR 00°0 ¥6'269'5} 76°699°8 5¢'0T0' b2 09°5eL L0T88- 99°6L 61°9V6°6" £1°966'2 o5'BET VI FOEIV'E 05'20F - 84°896'Z) suosy| 18N
LO6VL'Y e YETEO'SE L6'695'¢ 952012 0056 Pl trag 85°G)- GLgre'e- £1'8E6'E 85 B VL- *O6IE'S 0501 SEORE'2) BLA2U| AIBWPIO 19N
BEvOLEY 000 ZOEYD'T oLZor'L 00'000'vE L6 [tatrd ISPE Drose’s sg'1eL'LE 85'858°8¢ S0'Z05'T 05'801" Lp'Z88's asuadng (e1o]
00°000°52 000 — 000 o0 000+ 00 00 000 ~ 000 00'000’5T 00°000'8Z oo o00e (i) - uswdinb feyng eades - 6018 — -
oV'6be 000 000 000 o' 00°0 000 oo'e 050 o 6He 8’592 oo've 00n 00’0 [O/12N SANOWEINY « 0559
€418 000 4] 000 DO°C 000 000 000 00’0 eL 8T 000 00'0 e £L10Z sa)ddng 02130 - 0E59
SE'6LL 000 000 oo'0 000 000 i3] oo 000 5E6L) oyLel 96'LY oee 000 wiewdinhs - adilag el - 0519
LG 000 000 coe 000 00°0 000 oo 000 LEERE Lrert 00’0 000 000 uowdnb3 - sepddns el - LZLY
B0°ERE 000 000 80°D 000 o0 00’0 i) 00 90°€82 80°€82 000 000 oo sefjddng oauBUSIUIEW - 0119
ag1zk ] 0o 000 000 000 00t ] 000 ¥4 000 00’0 oo 65°LZ) s[ejuay - oLsg
2AereT 000 ZH'EYDT i) 000 0070 000 a'o 00°0 000 000 Q00 000 wo saad ableuasi Jamas . 001§
PLERL'S 000 000 a5-gec'y 000 000 000 080 000 PZ 5l 15°05% 00'0 oo L9008 s2RIIEN - 0ELS
00'522 000 000 00622 000 0070 000 000 000 0T ] 00’0 00’0 w00 sBupveBulell - 0885
$EETL 00°0 000 00'622 000 000 o'e w0 0070 PLOLS 00’0 000 000 PLOLS ™RipasgNs g sang diysiequisiy - 0585
00'89 00D 000 000 00’0 000 000 i) 000 0080 000 00’88 00’ 000 BupysiedsiQ - 0985
og'er 000 00’0 000 000 Q00 000 [ 000 ogek Q00 000 oc'e 0y Bulysiand - 0£55
SR 000 00’0 000 0B 000 a0'0 000 000 5867 000 00’0 000 S8'6LF auoyd [poreuDydelaL « 0TES
(YN 4 0r'n 000 LESE 000 o0 000 oon 000 sl 00°0 00°0 000 00’59 afieisod - 0155
Y62 000 00°0 g4 000 000 0ol oo 000 000 900 600 000 000 S23IAIBG |BLEO)SSBI0L 18I0 « 06FS
DO'GES 000 000 i) 00’0 200 000 00 000 00°55% 00'0 00°0 000 00'558 saad [eBayfeLuony - 0i6$
L10E 0o 000 000 000 fsdi] 000 oD 000 AN 000 00'0 00's 21708 samAIeg Bugunossy - 02es
00°056'8 000 000 0o 3] 000 0o ()] 00°086'6 000 900 000 a0'0 000 UPNY « 03EF
00°05 [ 000 oD 00'a 000 000 0o 000 00'0ES a0°0EE oo 00’0 000 ehrujed(] - 82IMBG WIEW - 0134
00'000'FC 00 000 oo 00°000'#T 000 000 000 000 000 800 00'0 000 000 193118 - DDIMAS RN - OFIS
1572 0o'p 000 0o 00’0 000 00 1542 000 000 900 000 0o 000 asuemsw) alIAo BB | OLER
£9°284 000 00'a ooo [ Lol 000 000 000 o0 00D 000 ae'o 000 uojog sizkodwz - 88 - 0¥k
TT'582 000 00'0 00 000 [ilig] 72682 000 00 () oo 00'0 000 000 upjng SIBA0KIWE - FHWI - 04F
00°0F1'} 00'p 00'0 wo 000 000 000 [y} 000 00°0FL) ] 000 Q00 000K seleles POIIBY - 0OEY
00°00F 00 000 000 000 oEe 000 00’0 000 00007 0o 000 oga 00°00% pundyg 218D YIjeeH - 05T
BE'I0L'S 00'e 000 61891 00'0 [Vlex] 000 000 000 [ 96°FeY': LUZOEE 05°8013 [ 24 salie|eg seohojdug - Sw.
asuadxz
86'GL0'8L 000 0£°668°8) B0°ELE'S) POPIST £0% ibrd 34 15 zZrelL'or 00'0L0'PE 01128 000 zoess'e) oI SSOIY
86°6L0'8L 00'e 8°GEE'S) BOTLE'G) LRy 0 ¥4 89'Y 15¢ ZLBIL'OF 00oL'vL o1Z6'L oLeXi] zoens'sl oI} B0
01 1£6'12 o' 000 000 0o 000 0e'0 000 000 ories'1z 0oyl oLITEL 00'a 000 SLWODU| SNDIURHOISHN - 00LE
05'r16 o00'g 68'gkY 10Lp 00 000 000 200 000 000 a0'e 000 00’0 [ilsxy} anueney Ajeutod - 0298
BRGHE'EE 000 L8TEE LY [ZTX 000 00°0 o0 Jlg) 000 000 i) 00’0 000 00’0 SAnUBARY JOMAGHBIBN - OFIE
LEDEZ 000 00’0 sher T6'29 0E $e2 58°t 15'¢ 96'901 it} 06'0 00°0 a°90} 202U ISR - 09T
00'09 [ 000 00°0 00°0 000 06'0 000 Q00 0008 00’0 0o 00’0 [ilege] sjuLad - 0ESE
8L°8€9 00°0 00'0 000 000 00'0 000 000 e S2°8€5 i) 00'0 000 sL'8t8 DUI0DU| 85{YAIRLY + 0BPE
05°16 000 0o 000 000 oo 00°0 000 00’6 05'18 [il)y] 00°0 00°0 05°16 XeL 05} SIGBUGED - DOPE
S8°09L'6 00 sy} 000 600 000 00'e 00°0 00’0 S9081°6 i) 000 000 SU00L's Xe], @5()/S01BS - 04PE
0g'zLE 000 000 000 600 c0'0 o] 000 00°0 092l (i) Q0°0 00’0 09} AEL HOREUNUWIIDIBES, « 0PFE
2UHET oo'e Jaleil1] 000 ZULE'T (] 000 000 000 00’0 000 Q0'0 00°0 000 SUBMILOYY XL [an4 JOIOW - 0EPT
TP oo oLy} 000 000 00’0 Qoo 000 oc'o 28 o 00°0 00°0 frad) xep -aoejdey Apadold (puosied « 0ZpL
syL0s'e 00 a0'0 000 oo 600 00’0 000 06°0 SH°L05'9 oo 0o 00'0 5#°205'9 XL BUWoou 8esg « 1L
PRO5LE 000 00'0 oo 000 00’0 000 g 00'0 89617 00D 000 00°0 pe'961'e xe}, GU)WED OIPIA - 0078
awoaty)
asuadxg/ewooais) MeuIpIo
W10t palsseLLt damag - 19 imep - 4 LW 9t 5 2% ddwil- ¢t SNI- 2} upny - L1 ~gusg - |g (o) {jBlauen - L0} {resaueg - 1o} (1rsouan - Lo} (lesauas - L0)
pLsTHY anlled Hed gy
120t enbny B|50G Jeriaoy
seeln g 8807 9 I0Id 1iokich

weIg jo oA Ad L8



z obied

LA XA 889 689 £¢'L8 0Z'Le 06°5¥
Z7'g8e 000 000 000 000 000
000 000 00Q 0L £5°C 000
FAN X 89S 895G 96'¥9 £CEe 0Z°iE
E£8'¥0 0g’L LE'L 02’1 PG 0.8
6£°€18°T 99'8. L1'e8 ZLeYs velee 0Z'¥ES
000 000 000 000 000 000
000 000 000 000 000 000
#E860'1- Pebl- 68'9- ¢0'0¢- ¢ iy 08'69-
000 000 000 o0 000 - 000
e LLe- oF - 00°¢ 98’16 558~ 06'61-
LV 4ILE 856 8Y'G- 96'p9- Egeer AR N
£8'v9- gt LE b A 2 0L8-
00'G¥G- 000 000 002~ 000 000
eL'118’e 0006 0006 YL AP0 9L'viE 00°'008
884G~ 000 0060 000 000 000
L1°10e- 000 000 000 000 000
G9'.6¢- 000 000 000 000 000
SE 0L Y 0006 0006 VL IPO'L 9L'viE 00009
65°865 000 000 00'0 8546 60’0
BR8IYL 000 00°C 000 000 00°0
VWA 4 000 000 000 000 000
05'80L"} 000 0oo 000 000 000
80'99¢ 000 000 000 00°0 000
0g'L¥ve 000 000 000 00°0 000
00'00¥ 000 000 000 000 000
000 000 000 pLLPO'L 8l'lLC 000
000 0008 00706 000 000 00°009
9 UIISNY “1f|opA m_wmc< ‘piepA G WHipne _Emhtaﬁ 1 .Ch&-._w ‘BZSIZSOY auuy .>n.__¥ uosey n>m_~=mmv_

suonnquuoy pue saxej Jefojdwig jejol

ysje "ol SN
wawhojdwsaun - 7|

Auedwon fjunoeg |eioog

Auedwon aJesipaly

SUOINGMIUOY pue saxe) Jafodws

Aed JoN

Keg 10N 0} SUCIIPPY (2101

juswasINguiIay
fed joN o} suchHIppY

POULIM SOXE] jBjO]
Xe] |ppy ashojdwz aledipay

Buip|oyuim - I

sakojdwz Munsag (eioog
aakopdwig aledipan
Bulpjouuim lesapad

PloYUIMm sexey

Aed ssoin paysnipy

Aed SS0I5) WD) SUOPINPAC) €10 L

dwig SN
DYA-JHNI

Aed sS04D) WO} sUOKINPAQ

Aed ssoigy |BJO L

AMNO} - J21EAA
ANoH - 19948
AnoH - a01j0d

Apnoy - vied

1pang-Alnoy {§°1x) SWIRIBAD
aoljog-Apnoy {§°|x) awiaAQ
puadng afiedaao) Yj|eaH
NGY - eafojdwg - Arejeg

psjoalg - Arejeg
fed ssoigy

~wysnipy pue sexe] ‘sabepy esfojdwig

1202 isnBny

Aleuuing jjolAed
guealQ jo ebejjA

Lerabied
Wd 8EE



1. abed

889 16’62 88°9 L4 44 689 €0°Z8
000 000 000 000 000 000
000 000 000 99l 000 59'g
8G'G veve 85’ [44} 8G'S 6019
0e't L89G gL 959t LEL oTA 4%
99'8. viLve 998 (¥ A TA4 59'8L LO'LLS
000 000 000 000 000 LLEE
600 000 000 000 000 LL'ET
e LL- 9Z'6y- ¥ELL- 8L8L- Ge b [AOFAI
00’0 - 000 000 000 - 00°0 C T 000
9y 561" Ot - 000 9 Pele-
856" [{ATA BG G- gegl- BG'G- 60719
e L~ 197G 0g'L- 9G'e- LEE- 6T v~
000 00’0 000 000 000 00°00L-
00°06 00'L6e 0006 B8Y'GPe 0006 2e'ges
000 000 00'0 000 000 000
000 00°0 000 000 000 600
000 000 00°Q 000 000 000
G008 00'16¢€ 00°06 6¥'G¥E 00'06 AN
000 000 000 oo 000 Ze'gse
000 000 000 000 00°0 000
000 00°i6e 000 000 000 000
a0'0 000 000 000 000 000
000 000 000 000 000 00°0
00’0 00’0 000 000 000 000
000 000 000 000 000 00°0
000 00°0 000 8¥'Gve 000 00°0
00'06 000 00°06 000 0006 000

£ U0 “48sIH

v Jaydoysiyn ‘eley

upsng ‘epung

pleuocy ‘uosdaboy [ 107 Jaweald r Are fluoje)

SUORNYLIUOY puk saxe] Jakojdwy Bl0L

yaje oD AuiNl

wswihopdweauyy -

Auedwon Ajunoeg [el120g

Auedwon aiesipap
suonnNqLUIUoY pue soxel Jafojdwy

Aed joN
fed 19N 03 SUCRIPPY fejoL

JuBWBsSING DY
fed 19N 0} suoppy

PISYUYIA SOXEL 1830

Xe] |ppy 9akojdwg auedlpsiy

Buiployyim - |

gsafojdwg Alnoag |enog

saho[dwig aiedipay

Burployyiim jesepey
PIRYUIM Soxe]

Aed ssoug paysnipy
Aed ss0l0) Woy suopanpaq |ejoL

‘dwiz JHNI
OVA-JHINI
Aed ss049 WOy sUCRONpag

Aed ssodo) [B301

AInoHY -~ 191ep4
Aunoy - j18alig
AINoOH - 831jod
AHNCH ~ ded
Jeang-Apnoy (g'1x) swpeag
asjjod-Apnoy {g'|X) suIHeAQ
puadng abelaros yjeaH
wWav - eafodwy - Aejeg
pejosly - Mejeg

Aey ssouD)

~“unsnipy pue soxe] ‘sabiep asfopdug

Lz0z 1snbny

Alewwng |joifeg
BUE2IQ Jo abejjA

12191160
Nd BEE



¢ abed

FAA {1 68°9 81'Z8 suonnquiuoy pue saxe] sefojdwil jejo)
AL T 000 000 Uoje "0D JMII
FA*R 4 000 99'0 awkojdwalny - 4
6.°265 8g'¢ 0Z'19 Auedwiod Aunoseg jepoog
¥8'6¢1 LE'L Zevi Auedwog aiespaly
suopnguuon pue saxe] Jafojdwg
XA T A AN 59°8L £4v58 Aed 39N
122 000 000 Aed 19N O} SUCPIPPY (B30
1£4°2¢ 000 000 JUBWIBSING WY
fed japN o} suonippy
A A SELL- BEECE PIRYLIIM SaxXe] [BjO]
000 000 000 xe] |ppy @slojdwg alesipsiy
L9 Ly o v 48°8p- Buiployuyitm - i
6L L6G 8G'G- 02'19- ashojdwzg Ajunoeg [eloog
#9'6EL- LE L Zerl- sakojdwg sieslpay
00'GeL 000 00'8- Buipjoyuiim (eleped
PEYYHAA SoXEL
91'€80'6 00706 ¢L'.86 Aed ssoin pajsnipy
28'866- 000 000 fed s50J5) WoJy sUCoNpaq [elol
PANN A 000 000 ‘dw3 SN
Gg' LG o000 000 IVA-4HII
Red ss04g) wo.) suopanpag
86°LP9'6 00'06 [AA:S Aed ssoup fejo}
6¥°189°1 000 000 KUnoy - 10¥ep
8E'8EYL o000 000 Apnoy - jeens
Zrsig't 000 rAWAS Alanoy - avljod
06°801L'} 000 000 AJNoH - yied
80°'99¢ 000 000 12a18-Aunoy (g 1x) awaAQ
0g°1L¥e 000 000 ajod-Anoy {g°1x) SWILBAD
00°00F 000 000 puadyg abelaro) yijesH
LW0LG'L 000 000 Way - esfodwy - Aeeg
00'0FL'L 0008 000 pajosyg - Liejes
fed ssoig
usnipy pue saxe] ‘safiep sako|dug
TV.LOL TAesipyD ‘epum 9 AoBalg “sjeaym

120z 1snfiny

Aewwing jjoiley
BURaIQ JO aBe|iA

12/91160
Nd 8¢:¢



